From: Sheely, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Berlin, Steve

Cc: Jackowiak, Patricia; Wilkins, Thaddeus; McSwain, Michele
Subject: RE: Scan from Chicago Board of Ethics

Steve:

Pat, Michele, Thaddeus and | attended the General Reception on June 6th as guests of CARPLS. There
was no dinner, but light refreshments were served. It's difficult to precisely place a value on these
refreshments, but | would say that $20 per person would be the maximum reasonable value.

Also, Thaddeus and Michele attended the Legends' Champagne Reception. They were also guests of
CARPLS.

| am attaching several pages from the event program for your information. Please let us know if there
are any other reporting requirements.

It appears that this was a "reasonable hosting" public event/ceremony as that term is defined in MCC 2-
156-142. We determined that it was appropriate to attend this as it was related to official city business.

Steven Sheely
Deputy Director



Legends’ Champagne Reception
4:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m.
The School of the Art institute of Chicago

Emcee
Nick J. DiGiovanni, Locke Lord LLP
20th Anniversary Campaign Chair

GARPLS Legal Legend Award Honorees
Michael A. Pope, McDermott, Will & Emery LLP
Thomas A. Clancy, Stevens Law Group
Faustin A. Pipal, Jr., Pipal & Berg, LLP/Resolute Systems

20th Anniversary
Golden Gavel Celebration

General Reception
9:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.
The School of the Art Institute of Chicago

Welcome
Robert E. Armour, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP,
President, CARPLS Board of Directors

Emcees
Paul E. Bateman, Littier Mendelson, P.C.
Andrea Johnson Frost, Kaye Scholer LLP
Golden Gavel Celebration Co-Chairs

Introduction of Keynote Speaker
Michael A. Pope, McDermott, Will & Emery LLP g

Honorary Chair & Keynote Speaker
linois Attorney General Lisa Madigan

Closing Remarks
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MAKING A
DIFFERENCE

DLA Piper is proud to support CARPLS Golden Gavel

Celebration and congratulates you on your 20th anniversary.

We salute your commitment to providing critical legal
assistance to low-income Cook County residents.

WWW.dlapiper.com

Mariah DiG e

DLA PIPER

203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1900, Chicago, 1L 60601 | DLA Piperitp(us) | Atcorney Advertising

Golden Gavel Celebration Steering Committee

Paul E. Bateman
Co-chair

Andrea Johnson Frost
Co-chair

Xiomara C. Angulo
Tamkin F. Anwar

Nina S. Appel

Kwabena A. Appenteng
Robert E. Armour

Stacy M. Bardo

Bruce R. Braun

Matthew R. Campobasso
Christopher W. Carmichael
Jigar S. Desai

Nick J. DiGiovanni
Mariah F. DiGrino

Shawn F. Fagan

Gabriel A, Fuentes
Matthew R. Gallagher
Sean W. Gallagher

Genie Miller Gillespie
Jeremy S. Goldkind

Clay Green

Shaun B. Hawkinson
Brian Hedges
Danal.
Trevor W, Holmes
Michael F. Hughes
Kathleen A. Kelley
Andi S. Kenney

Paul J. Krause
Matthew S. Levine
Jonathan D. Lotsoff
Robin Loundy
Anthony May
Thomas A. McCann
James B. Medek
Kathryn L. Mickelson
Marco S. Nasca
Suheily Natal
Christine M. Ory
Amy J. Pefia

Pamela L. Peters
Henry Pietrkowski
Denise M. Pletrucha

Roopa M. Gondip:

Kevin C. Rasp

Andrew D. Richmond
Angie K. Robertson
Christopher Robinson
Elizabeth A. Rosenfeld
Catherine A. Schneider
Allen C. Schwartz

Susan J. Schwartz -
Agnes Nicely Schwietert
Michael B. Slade

Stacey L. Smiricky

G. Scott Solomon ’
Steven G. Steger

Kevin L. Sterk

Bruno W. Tabis, Jr.
Alderman Latasha R. Thomas
Joseph W. Thompson
Joe Visaya

Michelle Mohr Vodenik
Michael! A. Wilder
Kathryn M. Woodward
Patricia A. Wrona
Michael M. Zmora

Golden Gavel Honorary Civic Committee

ois Attorney General Lisa Madigan, Chair
Governor Pat Quinn

Lt. Governor Sheila Simon

Chief Justice Thomas L. Kilbride

ois Senate President John J. Cullerton

nois State Senator Kirk Dillard

nois State Senator Kwame Y. Raoul

Cook County State’s Attorney Anita Alvarez

Cook County Board President Toni Preckwinkle
Cook County Commissioner John Fritchey

Cook County Commissioner Bridget Gainer

Cook County Commissioner Joan Patricia Murphy
Cook County Commissioner Peter N. Silvestri
Cook County Commissioner Deborah Sims

Cook County Commissioner Larry Suffredin

Cook County Commissioner Jeffrey Tobolski
Cook County Public Guardian Robert F. Harris
Alderman Latasha R. Thomas

Hon. Helaine Berger

Hon. Margaret A. Brennan

Hon. Janet Adams Brosnahan

Hon. Mary Ellen Coghlan

Hon. Bonita Coleman

Hon. Ann Collins-Dole

Hon. Grace G. Dickler

Hon. Thomas More Donnelly

Hon. Diane L. Embil
Hon. Susan Fox Gillis
Hon. Russell W. Hartigan
Hon. Thomas L. Hogan
Hon.

Hon. Sharon 0. Johnson

Hon. James L. Kaplan !
Hon. Themis N. Karnezis

Hon. Diana Kenworthy

Hon. Anthony C. Kyriakopoulos
Hon. Diane J. Larsen

Hon. Kimberly D. Lewis

Hon. Thomas J. Lipscomb
Hon. Stuart F. Lubin

Hon. Patricia M. Martin

Hon. Mary Anne Mason

Hon. Michele McSwain

Hon. Martin Moltz

Hon. Kate Moreland

Hon. Patrick T. Murphy

Hon. Jessica A. 0'Brien

Hon. Cynthia Ramirez

Hon. Jesse G. Reyes

Hon. James L. Rhodes

Hon. Jean Prendergast Rooney
Hon. Jim Ryan

Hon. Beatriz Santiago

Hon. Diane M. Shelley

Hon. Patrick Sheriock

Hon. Valarie Turner

Hon. Franklin U. Valderrama
Hon. Debra B. Walker

Hon. Alexander White

Hon. Thaddeus Wilkins

Dean Harold J. Krent

Dean Gregory Mark

Dean David N. Yellen

Prof. & Dean Emeritus Leonard J. Schrager
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	From: Sheely, Steven

